Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:58 PM

To: 'will@consovoymccarthy.com’

Subject: Will The New York Times report on evidence supporting President Trump's claim that

Manhattan D.A. Vance's investigation & grand jury proceedings concerning him are
“nolitically motivated"? How about NYC's other press?

Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf; new-york-signature.pdf; new-
york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf; 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf

Dear Mr. Consovoy,

Below is the e-mail | sent to your law firm’s generic e-mail address because your receptionist told me she could not
furnish me with an e-mail for you or any other person at your firm — and because | received no return call or e-mail from
you, in response to my voice mail message. It was only as | was posting the below e-mail on CJA’s website, here —and
wanted to accompany the posting with your law firm bio, that | discovered that the bio posts your e-mail.

Kindly forward my below e-mail to Jay Sekulow, for whom | was also unable to obtain or find an e-mail address,
including upon calling, twice, the American Center for Law and Justice. Also, President Trump’s other lawyers — most
especially Rudolph Giuliani, for whom I also could not find an e-mail address. | would additionally appreciate if Mr.
Sekulow and/or Mr. Giuliani = both of whom have recently appeared on FOX News — forwarded my e-mail to FOX News,

as | have been unable to find any e-mail address for it or its journalists.

| am available to answer any questions — including as to my interactions with New York’s corruption-abetting, election-
rigging “fake news” press, spanning more than 30 years — as to which CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, posts a
mountain of EVIDENCE, accessible from the left-side panel “Press Suppression”, including a lawsuit against The New York
Times, seeking to recognize a cause of action for “journalistic fraud”, which should be of particular interest.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:17 PM

To: 'Weiser@nytimes.com' <Weiser@nytimes.com>; 'rashbaum@nytimes.com' <rashbaum@nytimes.com>

Cc: 'contact@aclj.org' <contact@aclj.org>; 'media@aclj.org' <media@aclj.org>; 'info@consovoymccarthy.com’
<info@consovoymccarthy.com>; 'vancec@dany.nyc.gov' <vancec@dany.nyc.gov>; ‘pcuhotline@dany.nyc.gov'
<pcuhotline@dany.nyc.gov>; 'tips@nytimes.com' <tips@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’ <metro@nytimes.com>;
'editorial@nytimes.com' <editorial @nytimes.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com' <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
'luis.ferre@nytimes.com' <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'ryork@nydailynews.com' <ryork@nydailynews.com>;
'igreenman@nydailynews.com’' <jgreenman@nydailynews.com>; 'eglazarev@nydailynews.com’
<eglazarev@nydailynews.com>; 'gotis@nydailynews.com' <gotis@nydailynews.com>; 'news@nydailynews.com’
<news@nydailynews.com>; 'voicers@nydailynews.com' <voicers@nydailynews.com>; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com’
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